
From: Sevall, Scott (UTC)
To: Weinstein, Mike; Wagner, Cortney (UTC)
Cc: UTC DL Records Center
Subject: RE: *TG-200543- Waste Management of Washington, Inc.- Tariff Filing
Date: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 2:30:01 PM

HI,
 
The error on the previous tariff that was filed was the page number. Originally page 18 was filed, but
it should have been listed as page 20, because the tariff items reflected on the revised page are
infact on page 20 of the current tariff and not on page 18.
 
Sincerely,
 
Scott Sevall
 

From: Weinstein, Mike [mailto:mweinst@wm.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 1:57 PM
To: Wagner, Cortney (UTC) <cortney.wagner@utc.wa.gov>
Cc: Sevall, Scott (UTC) <scott.sevall@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: *TG-200543- Waste Management of Washington, Inc.- Tariff Filing
 
Scott Sevall pointed out to me that the page number on my initial filing for page 18 was numbered
incorrectly and should be page 20.
 
I revised page 2 also to reflect this change.
 
Thanks
 
Mike Weinstein
Senior Pricing Manager
Pacific NW Area
 
Waste Management

720 4th Avenue, Suite 400
Kirkland, WA 98033
Tel: (425) 814-7840
Cell: (206) 954-3831
 
Think Green – Waste Management’s renewable energy products create enough energy to power
over 1 million homes
 
 
 

From: Wagner, Cortney (UTC) <cortney.wagner@utc.wa.gov> 
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Sent: Tuesday, July 7, 2020 1:40 PM
To: Weinstein, Mike <mweinst@wm.com>
Cc: Sevall, Scott (UTC) <scott.sevall@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] *TG-200543- Waste Management of Washington, Inc.- Tariff Filing
 
Michael Weinstein,
 
When we received your replacement pages for docket TG-200543 regarding Waste
Management of Washington, Inc., you included page no. 20 which was not in your initial
filing.  You will need to file a new tariff revision for page no. 20 if you would like to make
changes to it.
 
If you have any questions regarding this email, please do not hesitate to contact us.
 
Thank you,
 
 

Cortney Wagner
Customer Service Specialist 3
(360) 664-1258
Cortney.wagner@utc.wa.gov
Utilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE
Lacey, WA 98503
Respect o Professionalism o Integrity o Accountability
www.utc.wa.gov
 

Recycling is a good thing. Please recycle any printed emails.
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